Faculty Senate Office
6036 - Received

California State University, Sacramento

Office of the President JAN "7-/ ?.\(7/‘/

6000 J Street « Sacramento Hall 206 - Sacramento, CA 95819-6022
T(916) 278-7737 + F(916) 278-6959 » www.csus.edu

6000 J Strest

January 6, 2014

MEMORANDUM

TO: Janet Hecsh
Chair, Faculty Senate

FROM: Alexander Gonzalez LA//%W
President

SUBJECT: Senate Actions of December 12, 2013

I am in receipt of your memorandum of December 18, 2013 regarding actions taken by the
Faculty Senate at its meeting of December 12, 2013.

The motion establishing an Academic Resource Allocation Decision-Making Task Force is
acknowledged (I'S 13/14-43).

Thank you for your attention.
AG/ qj

cc: Charles W. Gossett, Interim Provost and Vice President, Academic Affairs
Christine Lovely, Vice President, Human Resources
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